
Napa District 11 

Panel 73  General Service Meeting 

Via Zoom 860-5600 2397 - PW 060455 

10:00AM -12:00PM 

 June 3, 2023 Agenda 

I. Opening of meeting: Serenity Prayer

II. Introductions, New GSR’s, Alternates, and visitors, Birthdays

III. GSRs – 2 minutes – share about your group / check in / Questions

IV. Volunteers for Next month - GSR Report Back, Secretary, Tradition 7 and   Concept 7

V. Tradition 6: [Duncan L] An AA group ought never endorse, finance, or lend the AA name to any
related facility or outside enterprise, lest problems of money, property, and prestige divert us
from our primary purpose.

VI. Concept 6: [Thom H] The Conference recognizes that the chief initiative and active
responsibility in most world service matters should be exercised by the trustee members of the
Conference acting as the General Service Board.

VII. Approval of:

a. Minutes – May 6, 2023

VIII. Financial Oversight Committee – Update [Duncan L]

IX. Open Positions:

a. Recording Secretary

b. Archives Chair

c. Accessibilities Committee Chair

d. Intergroup Liaison

e. NAPYPA Liaison

X. Visiting Area Officer –Jackie B, Area Assembly Coordinator: Topic:  “How does the Area
come up with the topics for summer assembly & your ESH on attending Summer Assemblies.“

Break and Seventh Tradition 

XI. Officer Reports: DCMC, Alt. DCMC PI/CPC, DCM 01, DCM 02, Treasurer, Recording Secretary,
Registrar, Archives, Web/Tech, Literature, BTG, Beginners Mtg, Tech Committee, Intergroup Liaison,
H&I Liaison, NAPYPAA Liaison, Unity Day.

XII. Update on Venues for District meetings – The only option for a venue currently is the
Presbyterian Church, in St. Helena; charges $75/meeting; Crosswalk is not available if we stay
on the current District meeting day. Does the District want to move forward with meeting in a
Hybrid format at the Presbyterian Church OR establish a sub-committee that would look for
other possible venues in Napa?

1



Guidelines: Voting members of District 11 are the District Officers, Chairperson, and current 

GSR’s/Alternate if GSR not present.  During discussion, please wait to be recognized by the 

Chairperson.  Remember all discussion should be direct to the chair-person.  Please give only your 

own ideas and refrain from a debate or commenting on what other people have shared.  We want all 

people to feel comfortable with their thoughts and ideas.  Finally wait until all have had a chance to 

share before speaking again. 

Housekeeping Motions: Housekeeping motions are simple in nature and usually do not set 

precedence for the District.  There is no discussion and they are accepted if no one disapproves of 

them, otherwise, it goes to New Business for the next DBM. 

XIII. Housekeeping Motion:

That District 11 pay $150/year to Napa Recovery Resource Center for the use of their
storage facility behind Crosswalk Church. [we will get our own key with paying for the use of
storage]

XIV. New Business: None

XV. Old Business: None

XVI. Discussion Items:

a. Updating the Job Descriptions for District 11

XVII. Area Committee and Assembly Motions:  See attached Discuss Motion under Old Business
i.e. reimbursement for travel Tech sub-committee members… [Joe Torres]

XVIII. What’s on your Mind:

XIX. Close with the Responsibility Statement

�



M
aY 2023 All 

M
eetings Info on 

aanapa.org 

Sun 
M

on 
Tues 

W
ed 

Thur 
Fri 

Sat 
M

ay 28 
 29 
 O

fficer’s M
eeting  

7:00-8:00pm
 Zoom

 

30 
31 

June 1 
2 H&

I Business M
eeting.

Sea Scouts 6:00pm
 

Beginner M
eeting 

Crossw
alk Church 

Hybrid. 5:45PM
- 

6:45PM
 

3  Sub-District: 9:00-
9:50AM

 
Dist 11 Business M

tg 
10:00AM

-12:00PM
 Zoom

 

4 
5 

6 
7 NAPYPAA 

Crossw
alk Church 

8:40PM
-9:30PM

 

8 
 9 Beginner M

eeting 
   10 Intergroup 

Crossw
alk Church 

Hybrid 5:45PM
-6:45PM

 
10:00AM

-12:00PM
Hybrid 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 Beginner M

eeting 
Crossw

alk Church 
Hybrid. 5:45 pm

 

17 Unity Day, 10:00-3:00 
Crossw

alk Church 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 Beginner M

eeting 
Crossw

alk Church 
Hybrid. 5:45 pm

 

24 Area Com
m

ittee 
M

eeting. 320 N. 
M

cDow
ell Blvd. Petalum

a 
11:00am

 

25 
26 

27 
28 

29 
 30 

Beginner M
eeting 

Crossw
alk Church 

Hybrid. 5:45 pm
 

July 1 

3



24 

2023 

May 13 — Post-Conference Assembly 
27 — Area Committee Mtg 

June 24 -— Area Committee Mtg 

July 22 — Area Committee Mtg 

August 12 — Summer Assembly (Eureka) 
26 — Area Committee Mtg 

September 23 — Area Committee Mtg 

October 28 — Area Committee Mtg 

November 4 — Fall Inventory Assembly 
25 — Area Committee Mtg 

December 16 — Area Committee Mtg 
(Note: 3 rd Sat) 

Panel 73 Assembly Dates 
2023 Pre Conference Assembly 
April 1 & 2, 2023 
Richmond Veterans Hall 

 968 23rd St. Richmond, CA 
 Hosted by Districts 20 & 08 

2023 Post Conference Assembly 
May 13, 2023 
Donworth Event Center, St. Stephen’s 
Church 
473 Eucalyptus Drive, San Francisco, CA 
Hosted by District 16 

2023 Summer Assembly 
August 12, 2023 

2023 Fall Inventory Assembly 
Nov 4, 2023 

2024 Pre Conference Assembly 
April 6 & 7, 2024 

2024 Post Conference Assembly 
May 11, 2024 

2024 Summer Assembly 
Aug 10, 2024 

2024 Fall Election Assembly 
Nov 2, 2024 

CNCA CALENDAR—PANEL 73 

�



Panel 73 District 11 Officers, Chairs & Liaisons 

DCMC Sandy S 

Alt. DCMC PI/CPC Elisabeth B 

DCM Sub-District 001 Laura K 

DCM Sub-District 002 Thom H 

DCM Sub-District 003 Joe T 

Treasurer Devyn P 

Secretary Open 

Registrar Jo M 

Archives Chair Open 

Literature Chair Michael M 

Bridging the Gap Chair Jennifer T 

Beginner’s Meeting Matt H 

Tech Chair Jeff D 

Intergroup Liaison Open 

H&I Liaison John K 

NAPYPAA Liaison Open 

Unity Day Chair – June 17th Duncan L 

�



District 11 Treasurer's
Report 11/13/2020 - 12/15/2020

        Date Check # Description Debit Credit Balance
5/15/2023 Beginning (Previous) Balance $9,764.49

Credits 4/19/2023 Deposit (Group Contributions) $561.23
5/8/2023 Deposit (Group Contributions) $528.01

TOTAL DEPOSITS $1,089.24

Total Credits/Deposited $1,089.24

Grand Total $10,853.73
Debits

Check 1344 - Reimbursement to Joe Torres for 
PRAASA Flashdrive

$55.00

Check 1346 - Begginers Meeting Rent (1st Quarter) $120.00
Check 1347 - Reimbursement to Sandra Staulcup for 
PRAASA travel

$605.93

Total Debits $780.93

Ending Balance $10,072.80

MTD Outstanding 
Date Check # Description Amount

Total $0.00 $10,072.80

TOTALS
Bank Statement Balance 05/15/2023 $10,072.80
Checkbook Balance 05/15/2023 $10,072.80
Prudent Reserve $800.00
Over/Under Prudent Reserve       $9,272.80

6



MONTH TO DATE GROUP CONTRIBUTIONS 2020
 11/13/2020 - 12/15/2020

Revision Date: 12/3/2020       
CK 

DATE GROUP # GROUP NAME Jan Feb Mar Apr May June TOTAL
A Safe Place 

(LGBTQ) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

663418
As Bill Sees It On 

Sundays     $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
697597 Being Quiet $0.00 $12.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.40
127446 Calistoga Gliders  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

705640
Calistoga Talking 

Stick $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Came to Believe $0.00 $62.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62.00

119173 Chosen Ones  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
652711 Day at a Time $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

101154
Deer Park 
Discovery $0.00 $62.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62.71

101647 Downtown Group $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
124439 First Step $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
643800 Flimsy Reed $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

711835
Freedom From 

Bondage $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
178924 Friday Night at the 

Queen
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

728950 Golden Oldies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
714180 Herd Group $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
120623 Hut Group $0.00 $75.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60.00 $0.00 $0.00
101922 Joes Group $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47.61 $0.00 $0.00

####### 651513 Keep Coming 
Back

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 $0.00 $40.00

678691
Keep it Simple 

Sister $0.00 $0.00 $191.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $191.63
144042 Last Chance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
173058 Living Sober $0.00 $0.00 $23.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23.50

101649
Monday Night 

Serenity $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

650756
Unity, Service, 

Recovery $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
704492 Napa Freethinkers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Napa Senior 
Center (in the 

park)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00

Napa Serenity 
Group $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

657972 Never too Young $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
128497 New life Women’s $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $240.00 $0.00 $0.00

No Ma'am $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
146229 Open Book $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
156087 SASTO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

####### 123383
Saturday 7 Men’s 

Stag $0.00 $0.00 $149.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

171898
Saturday Night 

Speaker $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

177097
Serenity on 

Saturday (SOS) $0.00 $151.79 $0.00 $0.00 $147.94 $0.00 $299.73

101923
Silverado Book 

Study $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
705816 Sober Today 

Group
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

640677 St. Helena Sharing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

�



MONTH TO DATE GROUP CONTRIBUTIONS 2020
 11/13/2020 - 12/15/2020

Revision Date: 12/3/2020 
604576 Stepping Stones $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

609657
Sunday Night Big 

Book Study $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

101651
Sunday Night 
Cottage Group $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $133.29 $0.00 $133.29

157993 Sunnyside 
Serenity

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
685604 Sunset 1 Group $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Sunset 2 Group $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
705640 Talking Stick $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

146884
Thank God it’s 

Monday – Sunday $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $380.40 $0.00 $380.40

168126
Topic Discussion 

– Calistoga $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

704449
Thursday 
Grapevine 
Meeting

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

159739
Thursday Night 

Participation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

####### 122971
Tuesday Morning 

Women’s $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

money order
Upvalley Step 

Sisters $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
668035 Wheel of Sobriety $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Group 
Contributions $0.00 $363.90 $364.17 $0.00 $1,089.24 $0.00 $1,817.31

District 11 
Business Meeting $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

District 11 
Begininners 

Meeting $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other 

Contributions $0.00 $80.00 $0.00 $51.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

#######
District 11 Unity 

Day $0.00 $0.00 $148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $148.00

101646
Napa Valley 
Intergroup $291.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,965.31

Grand Total $0.00 $734.90 $512.17 $51.37 $1,089.24 $0.00

�



June 3, 2023 
Officer Reports 

DCMC Report: 
I attended the ACM this past Saturday; Eric Sent out Financial information to the Districts for all to 
share with their group members. He also sent out a link for the audio version of the report back. Eric 
has started giving his report back at District’s Unity/Founders Day.  
Miguel, Alternate Delegate – Attended the American Psychiatric Association Conference in SF; AA 
had a table for PI/CPC and information to be available at the Conference; he reported it was amazing. 

See flyers for Districts Unity/Founders Days. 

Summer Assembly is August 12 in Eureka. If you have a suggestion for a workshop at the Summer 
Assembly, please submit it to Jackie B the assembly coordinator at jackiebassemblycoordina-
tor@cnca06.org.  

Presented - Post Conference Assembly 2024 Bid: Presented  by District 14, Mendocino in Willits 
Community Center. PASSED! 

The Finance Committee recommends: 
That the Area Committee accepts a clarifying change to the Expense Reimbursement Guidelines, 
adding the words "or their designees" to the first two paragraphs of section 1.3 of the guidelines. The 
first paragraph would then read, "Chairpersons of permanent CNCA Committees or their designees 
receive reimbursement for travel expenses incurred in traveling to the Committee meetings held in 
conjunction with the Area Committee meetings..." The second paragraph would then read, "When 
Chairpersons of permanent CNCA Committees or their designees are reimbursed for travel to the 
Area Committee meeting by another general service entity at a rate lower than that approved by the 
Area, CNCA will reimburse the difference..." There are no other requested changes to the document.  
PASSED! 
https://www.cnca06.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/2022_07_Updated-Expense-   

Housekeeping Motion: 
That CNCA 06 purchase 120 digital radios at a cost not to exceed $2,800.00. -Presented by the 
CNCA Interpretation and Translation Committee – Questions were made and voted; it was decided to 
keep the vote at the ACM. It will become an item of new business next month. 

Old Business: 
• That the CNCA Technology committee’s required on-site Hybrid Sub-Committee members are

eligible for travel expense reimbursements, beginning January 1, 2023, pursuant to the Area
Expense Reimbursement Guidelines, while doing the work of the Hybrid Sub- Committee.
- Presented by the CNCA Technology Committee
Much discussion about this item and it will continue next month.

• That CNCA hold a linguistic sharing session for Spanish Speakers on the day of the ACM at
the Petaluma Community Center
-Presented by CNCA Alternate Delegate Miguel H.

See Area Motions Page to take group consciences on for input from your groups. 

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service, 
Sandy S, D11-DCMC 

�



June 3, 2023 
Officer Reports 

Alternate DCMC Report: 
This is a report of the activities of District 11 public information and cooperation with the profes-
sional community committee.  

May 27, 2023, I attended the Area PICPC Committee meeting where we had a presentation of 
how to reach out to professionals in the community. The presenter gave a brief description of how 
to communicate with professionals through letters/email and phone contact. We had a great dis-
cussion about how cooperation with the professional community has changed through virtual 
presentations. 

This was helpful and timely as we are planning to reach out to several professionals who attended 
the Fentanyl Town Hall. I am also planning a virtual presentation to professionals at MENTIS, 
June 14. 

Our presence at the Fentanyl Town Hall was successful in that we were able to connect / Cooper-
ate with several professionals who are in direct contact with Alcoholics through their agencies.  
Many shared with me that they were grateful to have our program represented. 

Our District PICPC committee did not meet last Sunday. We did communicate through email as 
how we will continue to reach out to the organizations where we are sharing literature. 
. 
If you are interested in participating in any aspect of PICPC please attend our monthly business 
meeting at 7PM, the last Sunday of the month. 

Thanks for allowing me to serve. 

Elisabeth 
PICPC Committee Chair 

DCM Report: No written report. 

Treasurer’s Report: see report in DBM packet. 

Recording Secretary Report: Open Position 

Registrar’s Report: No written report. 

Literature Chair Report: 
Hello everyone,  I attended the area lit/gv/lv meeting on Saturday May 27 2023. It was a great 
meeting; we had guest speaker Corey W - past 06 officer & now past non director of Grapevine 
trustee. He shared his experience working in New York; he did a lot of the software work and is 
responsible for new App that’s coming soon. I have a  hand out for how to send letters to the 
grapevine. It was a great meeting. I will have a table at unity day with Matt Evens chair for 06 gv/lit/lv. 
Thank you.   

Michael Morgan Lit/Gv/Lv district 11 

BTG Report: No written report. 1�



June 3, 2023 
Officer Reports 

Beginner’s Meeting Chair Report: No written report. 

Tech Chair Report: No written report. 

Intergroup Liaison Report: Open Position 

NAPYPA Liaison Report: Open Position 

H&I Report:  
H&I meeting will be held 6/2/23, and I will provide update at District 11 Business meeting. 

Napa State Hospital meetings to begin 5/3 (Wednesdays 630-730 pm-Masks required). Need 
volunteers asap 
Women’s Jail expected to start in May, with Men’s Jail to follow. 
Discussions with Juvenile Hall for meetings underway.  Will need a contact chair and coordinator. 
Crestwood Angwin meetings ongoing. 
Sponsor opportunities at San Quentin/Soledad/Salinas Valley Prisons available.  Program may be 
expanding to facilities other than prisons/jails.  Area 51 looking for coordinator and participants. 
Northern California H&I have changed their financial guidelines to allow surplus funds to be 
distributed to other AA service entities (still awaiting written revision). 
Info John Curnutt  707-477-0422  john@curnutt.org 

John Kent, H&I Liaison 

UNITY DAY Report: No written report. 

11



25 

CNC AREA COMMITTEE & ASSEMBLY MOTIONS—MAY  2023 

Area Committee Motions
· Continue at Area Committee
Meeting May 27, 2023

OLD BUSINESS 

That CNCA Technology committee’s required 
on-site Hybrid Sub-Committee members are 
eligible for travel expense reimbursement, 
beginning January 1, 2023, pursuant to the 
Area Expense Reimbursement Guidelines, 
while doing the work of the Hybrid Sub-
Committee.  – Presented by the CNCA Tech-
nology Committee at the Area Committee 
Meeting 2/25/23 

That CNCA hold a linguistic sharing session 
for Spanish Speakers on the day of the ACM 
at the Petaluma Community Center. – Pre-
sented by CNCA Alternate Delegate Miguel H. 
3/25/2023 

Area Assembly Motions
· Continue at Post-Conference As-
sembly May 13, 2023

NEW BUSINESS 

That the Conference Literature committee 
consider producing literature combining 
Twelve Steps and Twelve Traditions with the 
Twelve Concepts for World Service. – Pre-
sented by District 14 at the Area Committee 
Meeting 10/22/22 

OLD BUSINESS 

That the phrase “cómo nosotros los concebi-
mos” (as we conceive it) on Step Three of the 
Third Edition of the Big Book in Spanish be 
corrected in future editions to; “como nosotros 
lo entendimos” (as we understood him), the 
correct translation from the English version of 
the Big Book. - Presented by District 20 at the 
Area Committee Meeting 11/27/21 

1�



District 11 Job Descriptions 

SECRETARY 
Meetings Expectations: 

i Monthly District business meeting - expected
i Monthly Officer’s meetings – expected
i Monthly Area Committee meeting in Petaluma – suggested
i Area Assemblies (4 per year) - suggested

Duties: 
i Records minutes of the monthly District meeting.
i Type the minutes and distribute them to District Officers and GSRs within 2 weeks of the

meeting. (Email will be used for those who have it, otherwise the minutes will be sent by US
mail)

i Records minutes of the monthly District Officers meeting and distributes accordingly.
Suggest

ARCHIVES CHAIR 

Meetings Expectations: 
i Monthly District business meeting – expecte
i Monthly Officer’s meetings – expected
i Monthly Area Archives committee meeting in Petaluma – expected
i Attend Area Archives workdays in Walnut Creek – expected periodically (quarterly)
i Area Assemblies (4 per year) - suggested

Duties: 
i Maintain archives for District 11
i Work in cooperation with groups to get Group Histories (started Fall 2014)
i Keep digital/records of District Minutes and Meetings.
i Take Oral History of our old timers.
i Accept archival donations.
i Maintain, store, organize, catalogue and protect District 11 archive items in Walnut Creek.
i Encourage groups to provide their group histories to the Archivist.

INTERGROUP LIAISON 
Meeting Expectations: 

i Monthly District business meeting - expected
i Monthly Intergroup meetings (second Saturday of the month) - expected
i Area Assemblies (4 per year) - suggested

Duties: 
i Keeps the District apprised of the activities of Intergroup.
i Communicates any Intergroup needs to the District.
i Acts as an ambassador for District 11 to Intergroup, keeping them apprised of activities in the District.

13



NAPYPAA LIAISON [job description needs approval] 
Meeting Expectations: 

Ƈ Monthly District business meeting - expected
Ƈ Monthly NAPYPAA meetings (2nd Wednesday of each month at 8:40PM) - expected
Ƈ Area Assemblies (4 per year) - suggested

Duties: 
Ƈ Keeps the District apprised of the activities of NAPYPAA.
Ƈ Communicates any NAPYPAA needs to the District.
Ƈ Acts as an ambassador for District 11 to NAPYPAA, keeping them apprised of activities in the

District.

��



Tradition 11 Checklist 
The only requirement for AA membership is a desire to stop drinking. 

1. In my mind, do I prejudge some new AA members as those who likely will not make it?

2. Is there some kind of alcoholic whom I privately or publicly do not want in my AA group?

3. Do I set myself up as a judge of whether a newcomer is sincere or not?

4. Do I let language, religion (or lack of it), race, education, age, sexual identity or other such

things interfere with my carrying the message?

5. Am I overimpressed by a celebrity, a doctor, a clergyman, an ex-convict? Or can I just treat

this new member simply and naturally as one more sick human, like the rest of us?

6. When someone turns up at AA needing information or help (even if he can’t ask for it aloud),

does it really matter to me what they do for a living? Where they live? What their domestic

arrangements are? Whether they have been to AA before? What their other problems are?

Concept III Checklist:  
To insure effective leadership, we should endow each element of A.A. 
—the Conference, the General Service Board and its service corporations, staffs, 
committees, and executives—with a traditional “Right of Decision.” 
• Do we understand what is meant by the “Right of Decision”? Do we grant it at all
levels of service or do we “instruct”?
• Do we trust our trusted servants —G.S.R., D.C.M., area delegate, the Conference
itself?

1�



District 11 
Report Back 

Next District meeting: 

Actions Taken by District/Area: 

Items of Interest Discussed: 

Upcoming Events: 

Positions Currently Available: 

1�



��


